To: (10)(2}5,1 (10)(2e)
Cc: (10)2e) [{0)2§) (10)2e) |@minbuza.nl]
From:  (10)2¢| (10)(2e) |

(10)2¢) Tue 4/21/2020 12:40:59 AM
Subject: [IN-661] [369-| (10)(2e) ||(10)("c)|Re: Test kit from the Korean company [(10)(1¢)

Hil (10ee)

| forwarded your info about {10)(1cjto my contacts at RVO. He forwarded it to the LCH (=Dutch National Consortium for Medical
Supplies). LCH came back with the reply below. In order LCH to review the info, LCH would need more structured info. Just a
bunch of attachments does not seem to be good enough. For the list of information, please see the bullets below.

Should we ask|(10)(1c)|(and maybe some other test kit companies) to provide this information, so we can send it to LCH directly?
Which companies have already been “screened” by the Dutch and are not fit for export to NL?

Regards,
(10)(2e)

From: Middelen Corona ﬂ (10)(2e) ‘@NFU.nI]
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 8:13 PM

Tdi‘@nost-korea.com
Subject: [SPAM] [IN-661] [369-| (10)(2e) ]Re: Test kit from the Korean company| (10)(1c)

Dear Sir,

Thank you for your offer, we appreciate the willingness to help provide our healthcare professionals with adequate
protection and resources.
At the moment, we are receiving numerous offers from suppliers regarding available sampling equipment, laboratory
equipment, diagnostic tests and general laboratory consumables.
For an adequate and quick selection process, we would like to ask you to provide us with detailed specifications per
item, rather than referring to the attached manuals or brochures.
If you need to refer to an attached file, please be specific in your referral.
Could you please send us the following information, via one direct reply to this email:
¢ Your company and contact details
* The manufacturer of your diagnostic test kits
Fully legible (uncensored) pictures (all sides) of products and packaging
e A picture of the user manual if available and present
Fully legible (uncensored) CE-certificates and quality documentation (preferably in digital format (eg. PDF))
Fully legible (uncensored) product test reports (preferably in digital form as well)
Number of products and physical location of products
« Clear pricing and payment conditions

Lastly please pay attention to the fact we aren't able to process incomplete information. For security reasons we aren't
able to open non-direct attachments such as WeTransfer, Google Drive links, .zip files and Dropbox files etcetera.
Thank you again for your efforts and offer. We are looking forward to receiving the specifications.

Kind regards,

Landelijk Consortium Hulpmiddelen

(Dutch National Consortium for Medical Supplies)

—0154 0057 19464—
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